» EST. 1868

Memo
To: Gregory Muncey, SDABA Administrator
From: Kirk Harrier—City Manager
Date: April 7, 2020
Re: Business Operations Not Necessary to Sustain or Protect Life

Michigan’s Governor recently issued Executive Order 2020-21 (Stay Home, Stay Safe) starting
March 24, 2020 at 12:01 am, and continuing through April 13, 2020 at 11:59 pm. The focus of
this Executive Order is the temporary requirement to suspend activities that are not necessary
to sustain or protect life. The City has recently received inquiries related the sale of retail
goods in the downtown business district under this Executive Order. The City is advising any
retail business owner that needs clarification regarding if their business operations are classified
as “necessary to sustain or protect life” under Executive Order 2020-21, to contact the State of

Michigan directly.

e COVID-19 hotline 888-535-6136 seven days a week from 8AM to 5PM
e E-mail COVID19@MICHIGAN.GOV 24 hours a day. Emails will be answered seven
days a week, 8AM to 5PM

If business owners believe there may be a violation of the Governor’s Executive Order 2020-21
within the City of Saugatuck, they may contact the City’s law enforcement agency (Allegan
County Sheriff’s Office) at 269-673-3899 to report the alleged violation. A Saugatuck City
Sheriff Deputy will be notified to investigate.
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